

Jenn Harris

realjennharris@gmail.com 646.528.7880 Instagram @realjennharris

PROFILE

Highly collaborative/communicative filmmaker with 24 plus years experience in NYC and LA. Creates a fun and secure atmosphere where artists feel inspired and safe. Adept at building a cohesive and synergetic team. Strong ability to organize and delegate to lead projects to completion on time and on budget. Substantial experience staging and shooting intimate scenes and working with Intimacy Coordinators.

PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

Director/Writer/Producer "She's Clean" - *A woman navigates her intimate expectations by showering with all her dates.* 4K, C300 Mark II and GoPro, USA, 2021.

Director/Producer "Island Queen" - *"A teenage hockey player with dreams of being a figure skater misses the audition because he gets stuck working on his Dad's ferry boat."* 7.5K, RED weapon, USA, 2019.

Writer/Producer "New York Is Dead" - *A darkly hilarious web series about two broke NYC artists who become hitmen to make ends meet.* 4K, Sony FS7, USA, 2017. Released on Funny Or Die.

Director/Writer/Producer "Christmas on the Rocks: COVID Edition" - *Find out what your favorite childhood Christmas characters are up to during COVID.* 4K, iPhone, USA, 2020.

Ryan Murphy Half Initiative Director Shadowing Program - Shadowed dir. John Gray on 911, ABC, 2024

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Writing: Double Eye Studio - VR immersive live theater.

Conde Nast Entertainment - freelance writer 2014 & 2015.

Billy On The Street - freelanced season 4.

My Name Is Karen! - play produced with Christmas on the Rocks, Theaterworks

Hartford. SNITCH - play produced with Christmas on the Rocks, Theaterworks Hartford.

Actress, Film & TV 2000-present:

"High Maintenance", "Search Party", "30 Rock", "Gayby" (SXSW 2012), "Difficult People", "Younger", "Bored to Death", "Fits and Starts"(SXSW 2017), "Better Living Through Chemistry". "American Reject". Various commercial and VO work including two nationally run Super Bowl Commercials.

Actress, Theater 2000-present, NYC and regionally:

- Lucille Lortel and Theater World award for her performance in "Modern Orthodox" co-starring Molly Ringwald and Jason Biggs.

- Originated the role of Clarice Starling in "Silence! The Musical"

- In world premiere of Christopher Durang's "Turning Off The Morning News"

Florida Film Festival Short Films Jury Member 2024

EDUCATION

-Boston University School for the Arts: Bachelor of Fine Arts in Acting class of 2000. Winner of the Esther B. Kahn grant for excellence in performance and entrance into a career in the arts. -Sundance Collab: Screenwriting (w/ Sushma Khadepaun, Kim Dawson), Directing (w/ Rebecca Murga), Marketing and Pitching (w/ Gabrielle Kelly, Juan Pablo Arias Munoz), 2021-2022. Second City, Chicago.